

Meeting Minutes

September 12, 2018 5:30 p.m.

Department of Human Assistance Building

2700 Fulton Avenue Sacramento, CA 95821, Conference Room 58

Facilitator: Jennifer Churchill

Meeting Invitees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)		Daniel Monk		Martha Rodriguez	\boxtimes
Melinda Avey (1st Vice	×	Ryan Raftery		Alicia Castaneda	X
Irene Chu (2 nd Vice Chair)	×	Walter Wyniarczuk	×	Barbara Oleachea	
Brandon Luke	×	Michelle Dallimore		Harry Carlson	×
Nick Mori	\boxtimes	Thomas Johnson	×	Andrew Mendonsa	
Chris Carlson	⊠	Paul Tanner	×		

Topic	Minutes	
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.	
Agenda Review and Approval of Minutes	The agenda was approved as written. The July 2018 minutes were reviewed and approved.	
Chair Report	 Recovery Happens occurred last week at the State Capitol. A discussion followed about how there was a noticeable decline in attendance and provider participation that needs to be addressed. It was mentioned the event's marketing strategies could be improved. A suggestion was made to bring some of the points brought up in this meeting to the California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP) planning committee for next year's event. The BPE meeting for tomorrow (9/13/18) is cancelled. An email will be sent out to the group. The reason for 	



	 the cancellation is due to a conflict with the Board of Supervisors' (BOS) Chiefs of Staff meeting the same day. The nomination forms for the HC Award will be distributed soon.
Presentation: Naloxone Distribution Project Update	 Nick Mori provided an Naloxone distribution project update: He reviewed the initial goal of the project, which was to approach local law enforcement agencies and the Coroner's Office and invite them to participate with the Naloxone distribution. He stated that four of the eight agencies that are participating, reported 10 instances in which Naloxone was used. Of the 10 instances, eight showed immediate improvement. It was mentioned that the community side of the program does not produce as much data as the law enforcement side. It was reported that approximately 61 utilizations and overdose reversals have occurred since distribution began in December 2017. The State will be releasing a grant opportunity for another Naloxone distribution project. Approximately \$20 million will be available statewide. Look for the State's grant online. A question was asked if dogs are affected by Fentanyl and Naloxone. Nick responded, yes. Either the nasal spray or the muscle injection can be used on dogs. Nick ended the presentation by explaining that law enforcement agencies are getting comfortable carrying and administering Naloxone.
Committee Reports: • Prevention • Budget, Planning, Evaluation and Treatment • HSCC • First 5	 Jennifer Churchill reported the CCAPP building has been secured for the October Advisory Board meeting and all meetings thereafter. Paul Tanner attended a webinar on gambling addiction. If you attend the October BPE meeting, he will share what he learned and some opioid addiction information. A presentation on pregnancy and marijuana by Dr. Melody Law was mentioned. Also, the Sustainability Project was discussed. Due to a decline in funding, First 5 Sacramento Commission stakeholders are meeting with providers to speak about how to sustain the program. First 5 submitted to Sacramento County BOS the next five years' budget. To sustain the



	program, the BOS approved additional funding to supplement the annual budget.		
Board Announcements	Effective October 2018, all future Advisory Board and Sub- Committee meetings will be held at California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals (CCAPP) 2400 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821		
Provider Announcements	None.		
Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report	 Dr. Beilenson, Department of Health Services Director, is interested in attending Advisory Board meetings and will attend periodically. Volunteers of America applied for bed capacity expansion. The Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver will not be implemented in January 2019, but most likely in March 2019. Alcohol and Drug Services is working with the Department of Health Care Services to arrange Title 22 trainings for county contracted providers "Future Forward" prevention campaign has been successfully rolled out. Bridges is no longer providing residential treatment beds in Sacramento County, which is a loss of 32 beds for our community. ADS is partnering with the Department of Human Assistance to provide treatment services at the Mather campus. Lori revisited the Recovery Happens issue. A lot of tables at the event were vacant. She suggested having someone from the planning committee take back some of the suggestions that were brought up in this meeting (more advertising, send reminders, get help, etc.). The Methamphetamine Public Forum is on October 3, 2018. It will be held at Dr. Ephraim Williams Family Life Center at 4036 14th Avenue. The Opioid Summit was today (9/12/18). Representatives from the Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) attended. Increase in pharmacy robberies were discussed. Cocaine use is on the rise. Grants opportunities were discussed. 		



	 DEA Take Back Day is Oct. 27. A question was asked, what are the top drugs according to data? Lori responded by explaining that in Sacramento County, methamphetamine is the primary drug of choice, followed by opiates and alcohol." 	
Public Comment	No public comments were made.	
Adjournment	Motion to adjourn at 7:00 pm; meeting adjourned.	